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Electoral Services

Milton Keynes City Council
Civic, 1 Saxon Gate East
Milton Keynes, MK9 3EJ

30 June 2025
Dear Electoral Services,

As Acting Returning Officer for the Buckingham and Bletchley, Milton Keynes Central and Milton
Keynes North Constituencies, | fully support the allocation of Parliamentary Polling Districts as
outlined in the draft recommendations.

I also fully endorse the allocation of Polling Places for those Polling Districts within the
Constituencies as outlined in the draft recommendations.

Yours faithfully,

N7 SN

Sharon Bridglalsingh

Acting Returning Officer
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